Invitation to Join an Environment and Natural Resources Research Reviewer Group

From: Environment and Natural Resources Research [mailto:enrr@ccsenet.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:14 AM

To: Miah Adel

Subject: call for papers

Dear Dr. Miah Muhammad Adel,

| have had an opportunity to read your article entitled "Farakka Barrage, the greatest ever riparian bluff for
upstream water piracy” on the journal titled "Academia Journal of Environmental Sciences”. Through your
works, | know you are an expert in this area.

Environment and Natural Resources Research is an international, double-blind peer-reviewed, open-access
journal. ENRR is published by the Canadian Center of Science and Education in both print and online versions.
ENRR is striving to provide the best platform for researchers and scholars worldwide to exchange their latest
findings. The scopes of the journal include, but are not limited to, the following topics: environmental
assessment and management, environmental health and education, environmental science and engineering,
environmental protection, ecological environment, planning and environmental design, urban and regional
landscape design, environment and sustainable development, natural resources use and recycle.

Your submission will make an important contribution to the quality of this journal. You are sincerely invited to
submit manuscripts at any time. Please find the journal’s profile and submit manuscripts online at:
http://www.ccsenet.org/enrr. Or you can send your manuscripts directly to the e-mail: enrr@ccsenet.org

We are also recruiting reviewers for the journal. If you are interested to be a reviewer, it’s our great
honor to invite you to join us. Please find the application form and details
at: http://www.ccsenet.org/reviewer.html and send the application form to: enrr@ccsenet.org

It is appreciated if you could share this information with your colleagues and associates. Thank you.

If you have any questions, please contact with us at: enrr@ccsenet.org

Best Regards,

Joan Lee

Editorial Assistant

Environment and Natural Resources Research
Canadian Center of Science and Education
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Add: 1120 Finch Avenue West, Suite 701-309, Toronto, ON., M3J 3H7, Canada
Tel: 1-416-642-2606 ext.235

Fax: 1-416-642-2608

E-mail: enrr@ccsenet.org

Website: http://www.ccsenet.org/enrr
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